November 20, 2024

Town of Erin
5684 Trafalgar Rd.
Hillsburgh, ON NOB 1Z0

Re: 4910 Tenth Line
Erin, ON

An onsite inspection of this property was conducted by myelf on Friday, November 15, 2024 to
assess the need for a Tree Inventory/Preservation Plan and Arborist Report in preparation of a
Zoning By-Law Amendment application.

In reviewing the drawings of the proposed construction and having visited the site in person it is
my professional determination that no trees will be impacted by this proposal eliminating the
need for a Tree Inventory/Preservation Plan and Arborist Report.

Should you have any further inquiries please feel free to reach me directly at 905-699-7557.

Best Regards,

Ik

Gillies Cunningham

ON-0378AT

ISA Certified Arborist

ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified

496 Pettit Trail Milton, ON L9T 6N9 Phone: 905-827-9103
www.arborcorp.ca



